
 
 

 
 

1629 K STREET NW, SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, D.C.  20006 

 
Theodore H. Frank 
(703) 203-3848 
ted.frank@hlli.org 

 
February 27, 2023 

 
Via Supreme Court Electronic Filing System 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re:  Carson v. Hyland, et al., No. 22-634 
         
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I am a member of the Supreme Court bar and represent William 
Yeatman, one of three sets of Respondents in this case; Mr. Yeatman is also a 
petitioner in the related case No. 22-566, Yeatman v. Hyland, et al.  

 
I do not intend to file a response to Mr. Carson’s petition for a writ of 

certiorari unless one is requested by the Court. My understanding is that at 
least one of the other two sets of respondents have represented that they will 
file responses. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
     /s/ Theodore H. Frank   
     Theodore H. Frank 
 

cc: Counsel of record for all other parties (via ECF) 
 
 
 
 


